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STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

COMPLAINT Gloria Z Mine M1984094

1 message

rrindsig@mchsi.com <mindsig@mchsi.com> Mon, May 8, 2017 at 10:31 AM
To: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Mr. Cunningharn,

I have confirmed with Sarah Brucker of DWR (Denver) that the Gloria Z mine M1984094 at Fairplay has no cumrent or
approved SWSP, and has not had one since 2014,

This mine has exposed groundwater.

| understand that operation without an approved SWSP and exposed groundwater should result in immediate cessation
of excavation below water level and cessation of use of any water at the mine.

| trust that if DRMS is responsible for halting operations at this mine due to the above, you will do so immediately.

Regards,
Robin Rindsig
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